From: Bouoy sam

To: pe=c—=—=——t=u]

cc ==
Subject: Copy passport

Date: 24 Augusl 2010 16:41:36
Attachments: 55 2 AC odf

Hello my brother

After the meeting with the President Alpha Conde, he proposes consldering his program, that the
journey to be as follow:

Conakry-Paris: Sunday, 29th August 2010

Paris-Johnnesburg:Monday, August 30th 2010
Johnnesburg-Paris:September 16t 2010,

Paris-Conakry: Friday, September 3rd 2010.

Besides, Alpha mohamed Conde (s50n)

Abijan -Paris;Friday, September 28th, 2010.

He will make: Abidjan-Paris-Johnnesburg-Paris

1 hope that you have the copy of the passport of Alpha mohamed Conde ( son)
Please confirm urgently for the plane tickets of the president and his son.

Kind regards
Bouba

A.DSAMPIL
E-mail: boubnsampil@hoetmoil.com
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'SOUTH AFRICAN
| CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

Commercial Pilot
Helicopter

Issued in accordance with ICAO and PART 61

SQUTH AFRICA

o | State of Issue:
] { Licence Number: 0271065781
Y Last Name: GOVENDER
‘ First Names: Segran
| xjy: Date of Birth: 27/08/1978
l Place of Birth;
Address: REMOVED AIS RETURNS
v
| | — .
R/l Nationality: South African
Slgnature
v of Holder:
v Issuing Authority South African
|

Civil Aviation Authority

l Stamp of Issuing
Authority: : -

=

i RIT Licence Type:

SOUTH AFRICA
South African Civil Aviation Authority
COMMERCIAL PILOT - HELICOPTER

Licence Number; 0271085781

Last Name: GOVENDER

First Names: Saegran

ID Number: 7809275111083 i,
Signature of — S
Holder: fee—=

For the Civil ™ o A\
Aviation Authority: Y\ Lo WS W G |
Date of Initial Issue: 30/04/2007

Licence Title, date of initial issue and country code

CPL (H)
Validity

The holder of this licence Is authorised to exercise the

privileges of tha licence, ralings and certificates as
indicated herein, provided that

The licence is only valid if:
() accompanied by a valid medical certificate issued in

. terms of Part 6 i
(i)} annual currency fees have been paid

(iii) relevant recency requiremant in terms of Part 97 are
salsfied,

{iv) iha pilot's logbook has been endorsed as required by |
Part 61.

Please notify change of address immediately {o SACAA,

Please quote your licence number in all correspondence
and/or telephonic enquiries.

Licence Expiry Date: 06/05/2019
Radiotelephony privileges

The holder of this licence has demonstrated competence |

o operale R/T eguipment on board aircraft.
R/T Ligence Number:

General
Remarks
l.anguage Proficiency: Leve! 6 (English)

}
30/04/2007 SA |

|

|
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